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14/10/2019
Our Ref.: SSD-8926

Mr Izzet Anmak
Assistant Project Manager
Australian Turkish Maarif Foundation Limited
2 Percy Street 
Auburn NSW 2144

Dear Mr Anmak

 IMSA Gallipoli Campus Auburn (SSD-8926) - Request for Additional Information

I refer to your Response to Submissions (RtS) for the IMSA Gallipoli Campus Auburn (SSD-8926). 

The Environment, Energy and Science Group of the Department of Planning, Industry and
Environment (the Department) has provided advice in response to your RtS (copy attached) and
the Department requests that you provide additional information to address the matters raised in
their advice. 

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided,
to the Department by Monday 28 October 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Dimitri Gotsis, who can be contacted at
Dimitri.Gotsis@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Jason Maslen
Senior Planning Officer, School Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

Attached: Environment, Energy and Science Group advice.
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